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Malave, Erin

From: Melanie S. Werley [Melanie@GeneRSolomonCPA.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 4:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: brainsoca@comcast.net

Subject: Premier Investments and Management LLC

Please make the following changes to Premier Investments and Management LLC changes - L07000121411

e  FEl # change from 59-2139842 to 30-0477295 ——
¢  Principal address change from 506 SE a7th Ter, Cape Coral, FL 33904 to 1228 SE 8" Ter, Cape Coral, FL
33990

%cerery.

Accountant for Gene R. Solomon, CPA

1342 Colonial Blvd., Ste. B-11
Fort Myers, FL 33907
Phone 239-939-5303, Facsimile 239-839-1398
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS {MPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT (1) ANY TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY
ATTACHMENTS) 1S NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL CODE; (I} ANY SUCH TAX ADVICE 1S WRITTEN IN
COGNNECTION WITH THE PROMOTION OR MARKETING OF MATTERS ADDRESSED; AND (iii) IF YOU ARE NOT THE ORIGINAL ADDRESSEE OF THIS COMMURNICATION, YOU SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON YCUR
PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT ADVISOR.

CONFICENTIALITY NCTE: This ammail message from Gena R. Sclomon, CPA is for the sole uss of the intended recipant or recipisnts and may contain confidential and privilegad Information. Any unauthorized

copying, raview, use, disclosure, distribution or cther dissaminaticn of this 2-mail message and/or the information contained tharein is strictly prohibitad. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail
mussage, pluase contact the sender by reply e-mall and destroy all copies of the original message.
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